
 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM: 02-055 
 
DATE: May 30, 2002 
 
TO:   D02.B07 (D6082) High Temperature Foam Surveillance Panel 

D02.B07 (D6082) High Temperature Foam Mailing List 
D02.B07 (D6082) High Temperature Foam Participants 

    
FROM: Tom Schofield 
 
SUBJECT: D6082 Technical Memorandum: Revised Standard D6082-01 
 
 
 
 
 Please be advised that the D6082  (High Temperature Foam) standard has recently been revised.  
The revised standard, D6082-01, replaces D6082-97 and is available from ASTM headquarters (the 
TMC’s homepage has a link to the ASTM headquarters’ website where the revised procedure may be 
purchased). 
 
 Effective immediately, the TMC will begin monitoring D6082-01.  I am told that the most 
significant change was the addition of an appendix presenting aids for the analyst. 
 
 Please direct any inquiries to my attention. 
 
 
Tom Schofield 
ASTM Test Monitoring Center 
6555 Penn Avenue 
Pittsburgh, PA  15206 
Voice:  412-365-1011 
Fax:    412-365-1049 
Email: tms@astmtmc.cmu.edu 
Web:  http://www.astmtmc.cmu.edu/ 
 
 
TMS/tms 
 
c: ftp://www.astmtmc.cmu.edu/docs/bench/d6082/memos/mem02-055.pdf 
 
Distribution:  Email 


